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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

CRIMINAL NO. CR-09-20025
Plaintiff,

HONORABLE: AVERN COHN
-VS-

OFFENSE: 18 U.S.C. §§ 371, 666(a)

D-3 MONICA A. CONYERS, (Conspiracy to Commit Bribery)

Defendant.
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SECOND SUPERSEDING INFORMATIONE T:
L ~
THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES: e Lo

COUNT ONE A

O

(18 U.S.C. § 371, § 666 (a) -- Conspiracy to Commit Bribery
Concerning Programs Receiving Federal Funds)

D-3 MONICA ANN CONYERS

Beginning on a date unknown and continuing until in or about December 2007, in
the Eastern District of Michigan, defendant MONICA ANN CONYERS did knowingly

and voluntarily conspire and agree with an Aide and others to corruptly solicit and

demand for the benefit of herself and others, and to accept and agree to accept, things of
value from persons while an agent of the City of Detroit, an entity that received more
than $10,000 in federal funding during the calendar year 2007, with the intent that
CONYERS would be influenced and rewarded in connection with any business,

transaction or series of transactions of a value of $5,000 or more with the City of Detroit,

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 666(a).
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Manner and Means

Defendant CONYERS and her co-conspirators executed the conspiracy by
agreeing that CONYERS and her aide would receive money and other things of value by
creating the perception in the payors’ minds that CONYERS would be influenced in
taking actions beneficial to the persons giving the things of value, using her authority as a
member of the Detroit City Council.

Overt Acts

In furtherance of the conspiracy, and to effect its object, the co-conspirators
committed the following overt acts, among others, in the Eastern District of Michigan
and elsewhere:

1. On November 20, 2007, at approximately 3:15 p.m., CONYERS met with
an individual sent by Rayford Jackson in the parking lot of the Butzel Family Center in
Detroit and received an envelope containing cash.

2. On December 4, 2007, at approximately 2:30 p.m., an individual sent by
Rayford Jackson met CONYERS and her aide in a McDonald’s parking lot in Detroit, at
which time the individual delivered an envelope containing cash.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.
Respectfully submitted,

TERRENCE BERG
United States Attorney

MARK CHUTKOW R. MICHAEL BULLOTTA
Assistant United States Attorney Assistant United States Attorney

Dated: June 22, 2009



